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Oil Conservation Commission

321 Carper Building

Artesia, New Mexico

Ootober 3; 1956

Standard 011 Company of Texas
P. O. Box 1660
Midland, Texas

Gentlement

Received your Forms C-110 on the R. C. Simpson in Unit "B" of
Section 15-185-26E and the Paul Terry in Unit "F® of Section 15-188-26E,
but didn't receive Forms C-104,Request for Allowable. We will have to
have these forms before these wells will be granted an allowable.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M, L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No, 2
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